# SANGRAM UMESH MANE

Pune, India 411045 ♦ +91-7755911661 ♦ manesangram123@gmail.com linkedin.com/in/sangram-mane-b29b47137/

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY -

A post-graduate economics student at the University of Leeds with interests in ecological economics and industrial ecology. I am working towards a career as an academic researcher. My future ambition is to engage in interdisciplinary research initiatives that bridge the gap between economics, environmental science, and social sciences.

SKILLS -

# • Research Writing

- Econometric modelling
- Critical Analysis

- Effective communication and presentation
- Statistical software: STATA, R
- MS Office

### EDUCATION —

Master of Science: Economics, Expected in 12/2023

University of Leeds - Leeds, UK

Classification: Passed with Distinction.

Relevant Coursework:

Ecological Economics, Economics of Well-being, Applied Econometrics, Economics of Regulation, Environmental Economics & Policy

Relevant research experience:

- Performed a multi-criteria analysis of the coastal erosion mitigation strategies for the UK.
- Replicated original research on the link between over-education and reduced life satisfaction.
- Master's dissertation: Balancing resource use and sustainable growth: India, China and the challenge of ecological unequal exchange in Asia (Remark: achieved distinction)

#### Bachelor of Science: Economics, 2021

#### SVKM's Narsee Monjee Institute of Management Studies (NMIMS) - Bengaluru

GPA: 3.44/4

Relevant Coursework:

Economics of Environment & Sustainable Development, Econometrics

#### Intern, 05/2019 - 06/2019

#### Centre For Development Studies and Activities, CDSA – Pune

- Worked in a team to digitize all roads and junctions of ward 7 of Pune City using basic applications of QGIS software.
- Conducted surveys using 'iNagrik' app to get primary data on different urban planning indicators such as walkability, road conditions, etc.
- Analyzed data and proposed solutions to create poster presentations for various government and private stakeholders in urban planning.

#### Course Representative, 07/2020 - 05/2021

#### SVKM's Narsee Monjee Institute of Management Studies

- Represented students' feedback at faculty meetings.
- Worked with faculty members and students to convey essential information through different methods.

#### 07/2020 - 05/2021

#### Navodaya- Social Responsibility Club, NMIMS

• Helped in organizing events and workshops.

AFFILIATIONS -

Life Member of the Indian Society of Ecological Economics (INSEE)

INTERESTS -

- Amateur astronomy
- Cricket